

## Minutes of The 10<sup>th</sup> Standing Committee Meeting 20<sup>th</sup> April, 2016

The tenth meeting of the Standing Committee for approving the Syllabi and the Scheme of Examinations for UG and PG programmes was convened on 20.04.2016 at 10.00 a.m. Under Autonomy.

Venue : Seminar Hall

Chair Person : DR. D. KAMALAVENI, PRINCIPAL

### Members Present:

Dr. N. Maragatham, Controller of Examination  
Dr. E. S. Samundeeswari, Co-ordinator, IQAC  
Dr. R. Nirmaladevi, Chairperson, Board of Studies - Tamil  
Dr. D. Bhagyathara, Chairperson, BOS - English (UG & PG)  
Dr. P. Karthika, Chairperson, BOS - History (UG & PG)  
Dr. R. Parvathi, Chairperson, BOS - Maths (UG & PG), Maths CA (UG)  
Ms. L. Usha, Chairperson, BOS - Physics (UG & PG)  
Mrs. C. Vasanthadevi, Chairperson, BOS - Chemistry (UG)  
Dr. M. Rajeswari, Chairperson, BOS - Botany (UG & PG)  
Mrs. M. Muthunagai, Chairperson, BOS - Zoology (UG)  
Dr. S. K. Jayanthi, Chairperson, BOS - Computer Science (UG & PG)  
Dr. K. S. Eswari, Chairperson, BOS - Commerce (UG & PG)  
Dr. C. Kirubarani, Chairperson, BOS - Bio-chemistry (UG)  
Dr. P. Indumathy, Chairperson, BOS - Foods & Nutrition (PG)  
Mrs. N. Dhanalakshmi, Chairperson, BOS - CDF (UG)  
Dr. S. Devaki, Chairperson, BOS - Commerce CS (UG & PG)  
Mrs. B. Santhi, Chairperson, BOS - Co-operation (UG)  
Dr. S. M. Jayasudha, Chairperson, BOS - Management (UG)  
Ms. T. Stephen, Chairperson, BOS - Library & Information Science (UG)

Dr. D. Kamalaveni, Principal and Chairperson of the meeting welcomed all the members present.

The Chairpersons of various Boards of Studies presented the syllabi of their respective departments which were approved in the Board of Studies meeting held on 16.04.2016 and 18.04.2016.

It was resolved to satisfy the recommendations of various Boards

### \* TAMIL :

There is no change in the Syllabus.

### \* HINDI :

There is no change in the Syllabus.

### \* ENGLISH :

UG - There is no change in Part II syllabi. The contents of Core Paper - 12 - Career Skills - Corporate English of Semester V and Core Paper 14 - Appreciating Literature of Semester VI are modified.

PG - The contents of Core Paper - 2 - Indian Literature and Core Paper - 3 - Presentation Skills of Semester I are modified.

### \* HISTORY :

UG - The end semester examination of Non-Major Elective - I - History for Competitive Examinations (Semester III) will be conducted as On-line Examinations for the students admitted

in 2015-16 and onwards. In Semester V, the content of Core Paper-10. History of USA upto A.D. 1865 is modified and the title of the Core papers 11, 12 in Semester V are renamed with some revision as History of China from A.D. 1800 - A.D. 2000, History of Japan from A.D. 1800 - A.D. 2000 respectively for the students admitted in 2016-17 onwards.

PGI - The content of the Core Paper-6 - Social and Cultural History of Tamil Nadu from A.D. 1800 - A.D. 2000 of Semester II has been revised.

#### \* ECONOMICS:

There is no change in the syllabus.

#### \* MATHEMATICS (UG):

B.Sc., Mathematics - The title of the Allied Practical - I of Semester I, Core Practical - I of Semester II and Elective Practical - I of Semester VI are renamed as Mathematical Software - I, Mathematical Software - II and Mathematical Software - III respectively along with revision of content.

In Semester III, self learning paper Scilab is introduced for the students admitted in 2015-16 and onwards. In Semester V, self learning paper latex is introduced for the students admitted in 2014-15 and onwards. The study materials for these self learning papers are available online through Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay, MHRD, GoI. The examination will be conducted

online for 1 hour duration.

For B.Com. - The allied Statistical Practical of Semester IV is revised and renamed as Allied Practical - Statistical Software for the students admitted in 2015-16 onwards.

B.Sc., Mathematics (CA) - The title <sup>of content</sup> of Allied Practicals <sup>Papers</sup> in Semester I and II are revised and renamed as Mathematical Statistics - I and II respectively. The title <sup>of content</sup> of Core Paper-4 in Semester II and Core Practical - 5 in Semester VI are revised and renamed as Trigonometry and Vector Analysis, and Mathematical Software (MATLAB, SPSS and LaTeX).

#### \* PHYSICS:

UG - Skill Based Subject - I, Non-Major Elective - I of Semester III and Non-Major Elective - II of Semester IV have been revised. The above changes are applicable for the students admitted during academic year 2015-16 onwards. UGC Sponsored Career Oriented Programme - ICT Paper - I - Communication Theory and Devices has been revamped.

PGI - All the core, Elective papers and Practicals are revised and revamped. There is no change in Non-Major Electives and Skill Based Subjects.

#### \* CHEMISTRY:

There is no change in the syllabus.

### \* BOTANY :

UG - Core Paper - 1 to 12, Elective 1 and 2, SBS-I, II and IV, Non-Major Electives - I and II are updated for the students admitted in 2016-17 onwards. Core Practicals 1 to 4 are revised. Elective Practicals are modified. SBS-I and II are merged as SBS I and new paper Organic Forming is introduced as SBS II in Semester V.

UGC Sponsored Career Oriented Programme Add-on Certificate Course Paper - 1 and Paper - 2 and practicals are revised.

PG - Syllabi for Core Papers, Skill Based Papers II and III, and Non Major Elective Papers and their respective practical contents are revised.

### \* ZOOLOGY :

Core Papers - 1 and 2 in Semester I and Core Paper - 3 in Semester II, Allied Paper - 1 in Semester I, Core Practical 1 and Allied Practical of Semester I and II are revised and Allied Paper - 2 of Semester II is revamped and renamed as Applied Zoology. Instructional hours for Core Papers - 2, 3 and Allied Papers - 1, 2 are reduced by one hour. Instructional hours for Core Practical - 1 and Allied Practical are increased by one hour.

### \* NUTRITION AND DIETETICS :

Syllabi of all Core Practicals and Allied Biochemistry Practicals are revised for the students admitted in 2016-17. These changes are also applicable for the students admitted in

2014-15 and 2015-16.

### \* COMPUTER SCIENCE :

UG - The Self Learning Papers Python, PHP and MySQL are introduced for the students admitted in 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17 onwards. The study materials for these Self Learning papers are available online through Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay, MITRD, GOI. The examination will be conducted online for 1 hour duration.

B.Sc. and B.C.A - Core Paper - 7 - Database Management Systems in Semester IV is revised and renamed as Relational Database Management Systems.

B.Sc. (IT) - Core Paper - 11 - Relational Database Management Systems in Semester V is revised. The Core Practical - 5 - RDBMS Lab in Semester V is revamped and renamed as GUI Design Lab.

B.Sc. (IT) - Core Paper - 2 - Relational Database Management Systems in Semester II is revised and interchanged with Core Paper - 4 - Computer Organization and Architecture in Semester II. The

Self Learning Papers offered by Departments:

B.Sc. - Computer Ethics.

B.C.A - Internet Concepts

B.Sc. (IT) - Green Computing

B.Sc. (IT) - Security in Computing is revised.

PG - The Self Learning Papers PERL and Scilab are introduced for the students admitted in

2015-16 and 2016-17 onwards. The study materials for these Self Learning Papers are available online through Spoken Tutorial Project, IIT Bombay, MHRD, GoI. The examination will be conducted online for 1 hour duration.

M.Sc. - In Semester I, Core Paper-2- Analysis and Design of Algorithm and Practical-1- Analysis and Design of Algorithm Lab respectively. The Core Paper-2- Java Programming Lab in Semester-II is revised and renamed as Advanced Java Lab. The content of Core Paper-5- Advanced Relational Database Management System in Semester I is revised. In Semester II, the contents of Core Paper-VI- Advanced Java, Core Paper-7- Digital Image Processing, Core Practical-3- Digital Image Processing Lab, Elective Paper-1- Soft Computing, Advanced Multiskill Paper are revised. In Semester III, the contents of Elective Paper-2- Cloud Computing and Big Data Analytics, Skill Based Papers - Web Designing Tools Lab and Software Testing Lab are revised. In Semester-IV, Core Paper-9- VB.NET Programming and Core Practical-A- VB.NET Programming Lab are replaced with ASP.NET Programming and ASP.NET Programming Lab respectively.

M.C.A - The content of Core Paper-15- Analysis and Design of Information Systems and UML in Semester I is renamed as Analysis and Design of Information Systems. In Semester III, the contents of Core Paper-10- Relational Database Management, Elective Paper-2- Soft Computing, Advanced Multiskill Paper in Semester-IV are

revised. In Semester IV, Elective Paper-I- Embedded System is interchanged with Elective Paper-II - Distributed Computing. In Semester V, Core Paper-14- VB.NET Programming, Core Practical-9- VB.NET Programming Lab, and Elective Papers - Managerial Economics, Cloud Computing and Big Data Analytics are revamped and replaced as ASP.NET Programming, ASP.NET Programming Lab, Machine Learning, Big Data Analytics respectively.

Self Learning Papers offered by Departments:  
M.Sc. - II Enabled Services  
MCA - Cyber Law instead of Green Computing.

#### \* COMMERCE :

UG - The content of Core Paper-8- Business Law in Semester II and Core Paper-10- Company Law in Semester IV are revised for the students admitted in 2015-16 and onwards. Institutional Training Programme for a period of 2 weeks is introduced in Semester IV (Holidays) and the report of the same is to be submitted in Semester V for the students admitted in 2015-16 and onwards.

The Syllabi for UGC Sponsored Add-on Diploma Courses in Banking Management, Women Entrepreneurship Development and Strategic Human Resources Management and Advanced Diploma Course in Banking Management are revised for the students registering for these courses from 2016-17 and onwards.

PG - The Syllabus for Core Paper-7-

Human Resource Management in Semester II is revised.

### \* MATHEMATICS (PGI):

There is no change in the syllabus.

### \* BIO-CHEMISTRY:

The syllabi of Core Paper - 1 - Biomolecules in Semester I, Core Paper - 8 Medical Chemistry in Semester ~~IV~~ <sup>VI</sup> Core Practicals - 3, 4 and 5 in Semester ~~IV~~ <sup>IV</sup>, ~~V~~ <sup>V</sup> and ~~VI~~ <sup>VI</sup>, and Allied Practical - 1 in Semester I and II are revised. Instead of Human Physiology & Endocrinology and Nutritional Biochemistry in Semester ~~V~~ <sup>V</sup> and ~~VI~~ <sup>VI</sup>, new papers Human Physiology with Medical Terminology and Hormonal Biochemistry are introduced respectively.

Question paper Pattern of Section A for all Core and Allied Papers will have only 10 Multiple Choice Questions.

### \* FOODS AND NUTRITION:

There is no change in syllabus.

### \* COSTUME DESIGN AND FASHION:

There is no change in the syllabus.

### \* COMMERCE WITH COMPUTER APPLICATIONS:

UG - The content of Computer Applications Practical - 5 - Internet and Web Designing in Semester ~~VI~~ <sup>VI</sup> is modified.

PGI - The content of Computer Applications

Practical - 1 - MS office and Oracle in Semester I and Computer Applications Practical - 2 - Tally and object oriented Programming in Semester II are modified.

### \* B. COM (E-COMMERCE):

The course is introduced in 2016-17 onwards with syllabi for Semester I and II.

### \* COMMERCE WITH CORPORATE SECRETARSHIP:

UG - The contents of Core Paper - 7 - Company Law and Secretarial Practice I and Core Paper - 10 - Company Law and Secretarial Practice II in Semester ~~III~~ <sup>III</sup> and ~~IV~~ <sup>IV</sup> respectively are revised.

The skill Based Paper - Online Trading is replaced with Women Entrepreneurship in Small Scale Business in Semester ~~VI~~ <sup>VI</sup>.

PGI - The contents of Core Paper - 2 - Advanced Company Law and Secretarial Practice I and Core Paper - 6 - Advanced Company Law and Secretarial Practice II in Semester I and II respectively are revised.

### \* COMMERCE (CO-OPERATION):

The Core Paper - 8 - Business Communication in Semester ~~VI~~ <sup>VI</sup> is interchanged with Core Paper - 18 - Corporate Accounting in Semester ~~V~~ <sup>V</sup> with revision. The title of Core Practical - 2 in Semester ~~V~~ <sup>V</sup> is renamed as Tally Practical. A new paper - Income Tax Law and Practice is introduced as Elective 1.

## \* BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION WITH COMPUTER

### APPLICATIONS:

The Allied Paper - 1 - Managerial Economics in Semester I is interchanged with Allied Paper - 2 - Mathematics for Management in Semester II with no change in content. The Core Paper 3 - MS office and Practical 1 of Semester II are deleted. Instead Core Practical 1 - PC Software (MS office) Programming Lab is introduced. The Core Paper - 10 - Organizational Behaviour in Semester IV is shifted to Semester III as Core Paper - 6. In Semester III, Core Paper - 7 - Tally 9.0 (Theory) is deleted and Core Practical - 2 - Tally 9.0 Programming Lab is continued with new syllabus. In Semester IV, Core Paper - 10 - Strategic Management is introduced. The maximum marks for Core Paper - 15 - Visual Basic (Theory) and Core Practical - 4 - Visual Basic (Programming Lab) are reduced from 100 to 50 in Semester V.

The Codes of few papers are changed with the change in credit/marks.

## \* LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE:

There is no change in the syllabus.

There chairpersons of the Boards of Studies read out the changes in the syllabi and all items of the agenda were approved by the Standing Committee.

## Information to:

Dr. K.K. Saradha, Economics *K.Saradha*  
Dr. N. Sabitha, Chairperson, BOS - NSD (UG) *N.Sabitha*  
Mrs. G. Phamizhendhi, Chairperson, BOS - Maths (PG) *G.Phamizhendhi*  
Dr. S. Kalaiselvi, Chairperson, BOS - Commerce CA (UG, PG) *S.Kalaiselvi*  
Dr. K. Malathi - Physical Education. *K.Malathi*

MINUTES OF THE 11<sup>TH</sup> STANDING COMMITTEE held AT 11 A.M. ON WEDNESDAY, THE 19<sup>TH</sup> APRIL, 2017.

VENUE: SEMINAR HALL

CHAIR PERSON: Dr. D. Kamalaveni, Principal

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Dr. N. Maragatham, Controller of Examinations *N.Maragatham*  
Dr. E. S. Samundeeswari, Co-ordinator, IQAC *E.S.Samundeeswari*  
Dr. J. Janarthini, Chairperson, Board of Studies - English (UG & PG) *J.Janarthini*  
Dr. P. Kartika, Chairperson, BOS - History (UG & PG) *P.Kartika*  
Dr. K.K. Saradha, Chairperson, BOS - Economics (UG - Allied) *K.Saradha*  
Dr. R. Parvathi, Chairperson, BOS - Mathematics (UG) *R.Parvathi*  
Ms. L. Usha, Chairperson, BOS - Physics (UG & PG) *L.Usha*  
Dr. M. Rajeswari, Chairperson, BOS - Botany (UG & PG) *M.Rajeswari*  
Mrs. M. Muthunagai, Chairperson, BOS - Zoology (UG) *M.Muthunagai*  
Dr. N. Sabitha, Chairperson, BOS - Nutrition & Dietetics (UG) *N.Sabitha*  
Dr. S. K. Jayanthi, Chairperson, BOS - Computer Science (UG & PG) *S.K.Jayanthi*  
Dr. K. S. Eswari, Chairperson, BOS - Commerce (UG & PG) *K.S.Eswari*  
Mrs. G. Phamizhendhi, Chairperson, BOS - Maths (PG) *G.Phamizhendhi*  
Dr. C. Kirubakaran, Chairperson, BOS - Bio-chemistry (UG) *C.Kirubakaran*  
Dr. P. Indumathy, Chairperson, BOS - Foods & Nutrition (PG) *P.Indumathy*  
Mrs. N. Shanalakshmi, Chairperson, BOS - Costume Design & Fashion (UG) *N.Shanalakshmi*  
Dr. S. Devaki, Chairperson, BOS - Commerce (CS) (UG & PG) *S.Devaki*  
Mrs. B. Santhi, Chairperson, BOS - Co-operation (UG) *B.Santhi*